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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

——————— e e ——

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Mator Claim - Ill «<motorclaim@iil.com.sg>

Tuesday, 3 March 2020 11:14 AM

MNancy Lam; ‘sur@lkkauto.com’; 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sherini Pillai

RE: Our Client's vehicle no. SLV3110M (RC) - YOUR INSURED - SHA2272T(INDIA}-
DOA 27/02/2020 TO ISSUE PRI

Reliable Carz - Pre-Repair Notice (India)(SLV3110M).pdf

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SL'V2110M and let us have your report urgently.

This claim will be handled by Ms Sherini,

*Kindly upload this survey request email fo marimen,

*We started using audatex since 1% dec 2019. Please do adjustments throught Audatex and upload the report onto Merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

o InpIA
°® @ |NTERNATIONAL
( InsurANCE
0N G ATFOEREDID
. ryiing e rey e v ] 0T

04 Cectl Street: 505 - 108 Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext— 248

From: Nancy Lam [mailto:nancy(@crossbordersllc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 3 March 2020 9:44 am

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim(@iii.com.sg>

Cc: Corene Chong <corene(@crossbordersllc.com>; Celeste Ng <celeste(@crossbordersllc.com>; Tang Hui
Ting <huiting@crossbordersllc.com>

Subject: RE: Our Client's vehicle no. SLV3110M (RC) - YOUR INSURED - SHA2272T(INDIA)- DOA

27/02/2020 TO ISSUE PRI

Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below. Te 22 1.elam

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 5 i - Lm._t.
R

Dear Sirs 4

ek, V

1 We refer to your letter dated as below

:”. [ 1'|._'. "

2 We are instructed that our client has confirmed LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as a single joint expert

1



3 Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at.

Venue; Reliable Carz Pte Ltd
Address: Autobay @ Kaki Bukit
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
#01-60
Singapore 417883
Contact: AH Sheng (8100 0233)

es Please liaise with the above warkshop.

Thank You.

Regards
MNancy
TEL: 6438 1323 (ext 2020)

CrossBorders LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#23-03/04/05 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: (65) 6438 1323

Fax: (65) 6438 2313

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This a-mail fram CrossBorders LLC (including any attachment(s) to it} is confidential and may also be privileged and sxempt from disclosure under
applicable taw. Accardingly, if you are not the intended recipient please notify us Immediaiely, delete this e-mail (including any attachment Lo it)
from your computer systam and do not disclose or distribute 1t to any other person or continue o read this e-mail. Thank you

CrossBorders LLC DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY
PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL

From: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim aiii.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 2 March 2020 2:46 pm

To: Nancy Lam <nancy/a crosshordersllc.com>

Ce: Corene Chong <coreneicrossborderslle.com>; Celeste Ng <celeste werossborderslle.com>; Tang Hui
Ting <huiting/@ crossborderslle.com>

Subject: RE: Our Client's vehicle no. SLV3110M (RC) - YOUR INSURED - SHA2272T(INDIA)- DOA
27/02/2020 TO ISSUE PRI

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of vour email.
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

» LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
+ Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for survevor agreed on or if you have any objections
to the above list.

We started using audatex since 1 dec 2019. Please submit your estimate/quotation throught Audatex so
that our survevors can make the adjustments according,

1



Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee
FI NGO AFDRI

64 Cectl Street; #05 - 108 Building
Singapore 049711
Fel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

[H DIA
[NTEWTIGH&L
iHSUWCE

From: Nancy Lam [mailto:naney a@crossbordersllc.com)

Sent: Monday, 2 March 2020 2:16 pm

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaimaiii.com.sg>

Ce: Corene Chong <coreneu crossborderslle.com>; Celeste Ng <celesteiw crossbordersile.com>; Tang Hui

Subject: Our Client's vehicle no, SLV3110M (RC) - YOUR INSURED - SHA2272T(INDIA)- DOA
27/02/2020 TO ISSUE PRI

Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below

WITH PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs
Please find attached our PRI notice dated 02 March 2020 for your kind attention.
Thank You.

Regards
MNancy Lam
TEL: 6438 1323 ext 2006

CrossBorders LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#23-03/04/05 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel (65) 6438 1323

Fax: (65) 64382313

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail from CrossBorders LLC (including any attachment(s) to it) is confidential and may also be privileged and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Accordingly, If you are not the intended recipient please notify us
iImmediately, dalete this e-mail (including any attachment to it) from your compuler system and do nol disclose or
distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you.

CrossBorders LLC DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY
PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed 10 have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling

3



and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
vou by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Regstration No. 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
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
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
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

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment,
India International Insurance Pte Lid.

Registration No. 198703792-K



CROSSBORDERS LLC

Mhvocates & Sollvitors I Commibssener for Onha | Notary Punlic
Our Ref: AJ.Ik.RC (SLV3110M)
Your Ref, SHaz272T

27 February 2020

“India International Insurance Pte Ltd BY FAX: 6224 4174 & EMAIL

64 Cecll Street #05-02

0B Building

Singapore 048711

Attn: Motor Claims Department
Dear Sirs

NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION

CLAIMANT: RELIABLE RIDES PTE LTD

TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 27 February 2020 AT 20:10 HRS ALONG EAST COAST PARK
SERVICES ROAD INVOLVING VEHICLES NO. SLV3110M & SHA2272T

We are Instrucled by Reliable Rides Pte Lid to notify you of a road accident on 27
February 2020 at about 20:10 hrs along East Coast Park Services Road involving
our clients vehicle registration number SLV3110M and vehicle registration number
SHA2272T driven by your insured at the material time, A copy of the Singapore
accident statement/raffic police report filed is enclosed.

As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our clients
proceeds o repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days
(excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday and Public Holiday) of your receipt of
this notice whether you or your insurer would like 1o conduct a pre-repair survey of
the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated limeline,
aur clients shall proceed lo repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Please be informed thal the sald vehicle can be Inspected al

Venue: Reliabte Carz Pte Lid
Address: Aulobay @ Kaki Bukit
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
#01-80
Singapore 417883
Comact: AH Sheng (8100 0233)

Please liaise with the above workshop directly

Yours faithfully

+

£ 1;" 34 .‘:-: i d'wn hed” *

/ CrossBorders LLC PLEASE LET US KNO
Email: corene@crosshorderslic. com OF THE PRE-REPAIR
iti bor .com
ancs

CONHIIENTIALITY CAUTION

THIS DR LRENT I DOl THE ADDRESSEEIN DNLY AND MAY CONTAIN COMNITMRTIAL IKFORMATION ANOR &
SUBIERT T8 LA FIvILLOE. 10 v HAVE RECTIVE DY TS I FRRCTE, PLEASE COMTALT e AT TIRATT | Y
CROSSBORDERS LLC
A LT Liamnl v Compoma i s sy i MUsRD L 200 5284 K

AT RECUsTRATION MNumani JO01 05284k

BAIN OFFICE

133 Niw BRIDGE Bown
23000405
CHINATOWN POINT
SimeCa ok 055411

Til: 428 1123
Fax: nd 38 2313

BroascH Orrice

1 JALAN BT RATH

#0012 MW WORLD i mTRi
SINLACHE 309037

I'LEast MmO ALl
LOULLEAPORTISCTS T
THE MAIN OFMICE

Wi DO M ACCTrT
VHRVICT Py TAX

THE DATE
SPECTION

AN R



CROSSBORDERS LLC

Advocntes & Solicitors | Commissioney for Oaths | Notary Publie

Cur Ref: AJIk.RC (SLV3110M)
Your Ref: SHA2272T
27 February 2020

/India International Insurance Pte Ltd BY FAX: 6224 4174 & EMAIL
64 Cecil Stresl #0502

I0B Building
Singapore 049711
Attn: r Claims D

Dear Sirs

NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION

CLAIMANT: RELIABLE RIDES PTELTD |

TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 27 February 2020 AT 20:10 HRS ALONG EAST COAST PARK
SERVICES ROAD INVOLVING VEHICLES NO, SLV3110M & SHA2272T

We are instructed by Reliable Rides Pte Lid 1o notify you of a road accident on 27
February 2020 at about 20:10 hrs along East Coast Park Services Road involving
our clients’ vehicle registration number SLV3110M and vehicle registration number
SHA2272T driven by your insured at the material time. A copy of the Singapore
accident statement/iraffic police report filed is enclosed

As a resull of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our clients
proceeds to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days
(excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday and Public Holiday) of your receipt of
this notice whether you or your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of
the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline,
our clients shall proceed to repalr the vehicle without further reference to you.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Venue: Relisble Carz Pte Lid
Address: Autobay @ Kaki Bukit
1 Kaki Bukil Avenue 6
#01-60
Singapore 417883
Contact: AH Sheng (8100 0233)

Please liaise with the above workshop direcily.

Yours faithfully

(L esshnrlen 147
' CrossBorders LLC
Email: corene@crossborderslic.com /

bt .com
ancs

PLEASE LET US KNO
OF THE PRE-REPAIR

CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION
THis DOCUMENT 1% MO THE ADDRESSELIS) ONLY AND MAY CONTAIN CONTIDENTIAL NFORMATION ANTIZOR &
SUTTEET TO LEGAL FRIVILEGE 1§ YOU HAVE BECEIVIT THIS IN LARD FLEASE CONTACT US IMMEIMATILY

CROSSBORDERS LLC

A LIMETEDY LIABIITY CORPORATION. RIGISTRATION MUMBMER JO1INTI84K
CST Bpciis TRATION MLivind i 201 305284 K

MaiN OFFICE

133 Niw RDGE ROAD
H2101/04.005
CHIMATOWN FOINT
SINGAPORE 059413

TEL: 418 1323

Fai: i438 2313

BRANTH OFFICE

I jaLam BERSENM

#0312 Niw WOoRLD CINTRY
SINGAPORI 209037

Peiasi siND all
CORNESPONDINCES TO
THE Maik OFNICE

Wi DO MOT ACCERT
SEMYICT 1Y TAN

THE DATE
SPECTION

Ay W



20201313 PARF/COE Rabate Enguiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Cwner 1D Type: Company
Owner ID: 527N
Vehicle No.: SLV3110M
Vehicle to be Exported: Mo
Intended Deregistration Date 03 Mar 2020
Vehicle Make HOMNDA
Vehicle Madel: FREED 1.5G HYBRID AUTO
Primary Colour White
Manufacturing Year: 2017
Engine No.: LEBS5574682
Chassis Mo. GB71045566
Maximum Power Output: 101.0 kW (135 bhp)
Open Market Value: £25.448.00
Original Registration Date 27 Dec 2017
First Registration Date: 27 Dec 2017
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $5,000.00
S TTPATI I PIA: 13 P10 ) s B e
PARF Eligibility: Yos
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 26 Dec 2027
PARF Rebate Amount £3,750.00
e e ohat3: 17171V = S R Sl M= e e e |
COE Expiry Date 26 Dec 2027
COE Category: B - Car above 1800cc or #7kW [130bhp]
COE Period{Years) 10
QP Paid £47.002.00
COE Rebate Amount: £36,717.00
Total Rebate Amount: £40,467.00

The infermation contained herein fs correct as at 03 Mar 2020

OK

hitpaiivr ta.gov.sgitairiiacion/enguireRebalaByP ublicBeforaDereginput?FUNCTION_ID=FO304009TT

imn



WAF B G | Kam Fook SReyg otor Waranap - Defs
ENTAY DATE & TIME PRORSNI0 1000
SLUBASITTED BY . Fislan Fuh

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Planss report COMBCHy Mo dutads of Me BCCIONT 0 Speed up e chime proceds.

2. Thim Form must be compleled by the Polieyhalds: andier tha Authorised Dirver.

3, Information provided must be as truihful and accurale as possible. Any willul minrepresamtaion of wanaiding of matenal fects may siow ssurunce companies o

resudise policy bability.

4. Tha msun Bnd sccepiEnce of this Form by INsUTance companies & not an SmiEsion of policy lkabilty on Me part of ihe NEwEnce companies
5, Any tilss reporting may be referred 1o the Police for Investigati

. This mport will be forwarced by the insuron of tha GIA Recards Managemeni Cenire established by B Ganaral insurance Axsocinnon of Singapore |GIA| for
archiwing i Ihat cepies of ths report will, for & fee. be mads suslabis upon spplication by inloresied paies.
7. By iha iosgemant of this report 1o Ihe insurens, you hameby consent 1o the archiving of 1his report & the centre and 1o coples of The repon beng mades svadable

aloresmg

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date O Repon

Date Of Acaident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vahicke Registration Numbar
InsurediPolicyholdar
Name Of Registered Ownar
Co Reg No

Empil Address

Mabile Phone Na

Allarnative Phona No
Vahicle Particulars
Manulacturer

Model

Exact Purposs lor which vehicle was being used at
fime of accidant

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for rexpair to your vahicla?

Il Mo, Please state action lo be taken
Vehicle Calegary

Insurance Company

Name ol Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flaal Policy

Policy Numbet

Caver Nole Number

Driver

Name of Oriver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Ocoupatian

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Genger

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Adaress

28/0212020 16:02

2T/02/2020 20:10

AT EAST COAST PARK SERVICE ROAD
SINGAPORE

SLVIT1OM

RELIABLE RIDES PTE LTD
DRIVERELIABLERIDES@EGMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-27529880
OFFICE-STh29880

HOMNDA
FREED

WORK PURPOSE

ND

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

ETIOA INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

YES

MD013354

2TN2r2014 - 0BOTI2020

TAN ENG HWA
SXXX X 268A

12101875

QUTDOOR

D4/07/1885

25 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +85-97629880

DRIVERELIABLERIDES@GMAIL.COM
Page 1 of 10



Address

Posicode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Orivar with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Drver's Dwn
Vahicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Waather Condilions

Road Surface

GCther Information

Was any foraign vehicle Involved in this accident?

WNumber of vehiclas (iIncluding own vehicle)
invalved in the acciden|

Was any bogy injured in the Acaident?

Was any Injured conveyed lo hospltal by
ambulance?

Was any othar material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Datalls of Police Actlon

Was the accident reporied to tha palice?
If Yes Please stale which Police Station
Paolice Statlon Name

Folice Stalion Address

Faolice Stalion Coninct

Was nalice of intended Proseculion given?
Il Yes.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 665C PUNGGOL DRIVE #05-534
S823665

NO

OTHER - HIRER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO

YES

TRAFFIC POLICE DIVISION HO

ROAD:; 10 UBI AVENUE 3 . POSTCODE: 408865 , COUNTRY"
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 65470000 - FAX NO:
NO

PLEASE REFER TO POLICE REPORT ATTACHED

Attachmeni(s)

Are acciden! pholos available for attachment?
Was there any wideo captured by Car Camara?
Ramarks’ Ressons

Was there any audio recorded?

YES

YES

PROVIDE BY INSURED

NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registralion Number
Vehicle MakeModel/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vahicle Categary

Namg of Driver
NRIC/Passpont Number
Contact Numbar

Address

Postoods

SHAZZTZT

hA

A

TAX1

GOH HOW HIM LARRY
5X00581)

917116854

MNA
NA

MA

Page 2 of 18



Insurance Company Name
Mature O Damage
No. Of Passenger |Including Driver)

MName

Approximale Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vahicle?
Ware senl bells worn?

Was this injured conveéyed to hospital by
ambulanca?

Addrass

Posicode

Ma

TAN ENG HWA

SHOULDER & NECK
SLV3I1T1I0OM
YES

NO

BLK 665C PUNGGOL DRIVE #05-534
5823665

Fape 3 of 1%



Accldent Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE
L. Pl report carreethy ihe cetids ol the aeeicent mn spesd g the ¢ L, proes
2. Thie Form mutl be completed by the Pelicyholder sandfor the Authotized Div

1, information provided moest be a8 truthlul snd sccurate & powsibile. Ay wiilul misrearessitation o withhelding of materal
facts miny sllow inturence companies to repudinte policy labilivy.

4, The moue dnd soceptance of this Farm By msurance companies i not an acmmean af policy kabildy on the part of the intaranoe
ETenpaniey,

my fate (epor g Y BE rrlerrgl 1O 1RE FDICE Tof inYEETAESETIAN

£ The repeit will be lormarded by the nsurers of the GIA Rpeords Sanagerment Centre estabilshed by the Gensral Inaurance
Agsocition of Singapure (TIA] for archiving and that copies of this rmpart will lar & Tee be mage aviilable upon spplication ty
ritarasted partis

7. Byihk ledgment of this report ta the msurers. voo hereby consent to the prchiving of this repoet 51 the tentre and Lo copled of
the report ey made svailzbie sfarevnd

B Consent unger the Persanal Data Protection Act [POPAJ
| understand, sckrowledge, sgree and comseni thay

(&) Wy ingurer, my aorkahop s the Beneral insuranee dunsietion of Sagaoce [PGIAT]) may/ere permittied 1o cullees, v,
discioss sndfor proces: my persona] datafperions] imormation set ot in the [Torm] and soy ether perional information
provided by me or possessed by ny burer (oolieciively Lhe “Personal information”) eng dieclowe snd tranaler sues
Personal Informatian toall inturerfs) whe have mseced vehicke (1] invibved in this accident (Wl Insuretly) who have ntured
wehuthi(n) mvabend m thie scodent thill Be coliecireiy reforred to as the “incamen ), the Ingurers’ BwyeriLw trmi, the
tApimpary Authesity of Ungapors snd iy felsuent government sgencyfoutharty [such 83 the police| fee the purposeiy)

ol

[} prescmising handing amlfor desling with my elaims inchading the settiement ol (he clalms and any necewsry
invealigations ristating to the clitlns;

() invettigating the accident andfor my clamm
(i) earrping oot and/ar deeling with my introcion or responding 1o dry enguirles by me.

) edmmistening my clama [including the maikng of correspondinoe, Clatemaents, Meeices; (TR of NoGHCe 10 me,
vetileh pould imvelve disclowrn of certaim personsl dats abautl me Lo Bioing about delileery of the ceme 2 well gy on the
esternal cover of envelopesimall packages) and/er

{¥) complylrg with spplizatihe lw in administering, provessing handiing snd/or deafing with my claims joalieetively the
‘Purpodes” |

() bt inaurwr () whe have myured webcie]s | invovd m this secrdent and the msarers’ e law Grma, mayfene permidted
1o collet, use, dissloae snd/or procews my Perwonsl isformation lor oae or nove of the showe Purposes; and

(€} Peesonal Informataon iy foen be @ aciaed Sy any of the mearers and/or GUA 1o their Third party senace provigers o
st e 0 Bayeesfaw Niirmal, shioh may b 4 ed outaade of Urganare, 04 one o moee of *he abites Bunpiaesy

181 rw Personal iformation will ilio be callected endl dsed 10 comgiie chaims histocy for thi purpose of Friug ditecicn,
pvestigation and management m sresent end ail futune claiom.

el ihe infarmaties i eollected urdee () sbove may be thated / daeiosed|
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Police Report Pg. 1

SINGAPDRE
POLICE FORCE

Police Stafion Of Origin:

Traffic Police

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No. 65470000

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

TRUI00IZETOZA

10f3
Ropor Mo, TROZODZIRTOIY

Dale/Time Repor Made:
28/02/2020 13:51

Vide Report No.:

[ Station Diary Nao..

" Informant’s Partlcul; s
Name of Informant: Address:
TAN ENG HWA, APT BLK BESC PUNGGOL DRIVE #05-534 SINGAPORE
AZ3665
1D Type / ID No.: Contact No.!
NRIC ND | S7530263A Hame/Office: Moblle: 9TE29880
Nationality: Email:

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

ivantan?510@gmail.com

Sex: ﬁe: Date of Birth:
Male 12101875

Type of Informant:
Driver

Raca:
Chinese

Language: Institution / School Name:

English

Occupation:
GRAR DRIVER

Drving Licance Information;

Class: Date of Expiry:

iGeneral Information of the Accident

Injury
T af
Amant: Others

Type of Location:
Siraight Road

Data/Time of
Accident:
2TMNZi020 20-10

Drink
Dirfve:

Location:
EAST COAST PARK SERVICE ROAD

Weather:
Clear

Road Spead Limil

Road Surface
Dry 50 Km/n

Trafiic Flow:
One Way

Traffic Conlrol!
Not Contralled

Trafiic Volume:
Light

Type of Callision:

Betwean Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear

Anyong conveyed by
ambulance:

[ Defalls of Vehicle Invoived

| Vehicle No. | Type | Make

Model

Calar

Condition | No of Passenger

SHAZZTZT | Taxi HYUNDAI

Blug

0

SLV3110M | Car

0

"Detalls of Person Involved

Any Pedestrian Involved: Na

No. of Pedesirians Injured: NIL

| Use of Pedestnan Crossing: NA

Pagn 7ol 10



Police Report Pg. 1

RE
Ly g R AR

Police Stalion Of Qrigin: Aty
Traffic Police Haeport Mo | AU MU
10 Ubl Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 4085865

Tel No: 85470000

CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Driver 3 Z . iR
Name GOH HOW HIM LARRY ID Na. 50165593
Related Vehicle | SHA2272T (Taxi) Contact No.| 81711854
HospitaliClinic | NIL Class of Class: NIL =it
Driving Data of Expiry. NIL
Licence &
Expiry Dale
Date Treatment | NIL ~ Date Discharge | NIL
No. of Days granied Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL
Drivar. ] ’ :
Nama TAN ENG HWA ID No. S7530268A
Related Vehicle | SLV3110M (Car) Contact No,| 97629880
Hospital/Clinic | SINGHEALTH POLYCLINICS - Classof | Class: NIL
SENGKANG Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Dale Treatment | 28/02/2020 Dale Discharge | 28/02/2020
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | 03 Dagras of Injury | Shght
Brief Datails.

On the 27th Feb 2020 at 7.59pm, | parked my car in & parking lot along the East Coast Park to 1ake a
break. 10 min later suddenly | feel an impact at my vehicle rear and realized that laxi SHAZ272T has
collided onlo my vehicla.| wenl lo Singheallh Polytlinics at 681 Punggel Drive Oasis Terrances #02-01
SBZ0687 as | was feeling unwell and was given a 3 day of Medical Leave.

Poge B of 18



Police Report Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:
Traffic Pollca
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPCRE 40B3ES

Tel No; 65470000

Skelch Plan
Informant s not able 10 provide skeich plan

TRO00228/T0ZI

At
Mepon Ne. TZOZ00226/7023

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report.
Mot applicable

Signature Of Interprater:
Not applicable

Signature Of Informant:
The identity of the n making this report has
been agﬂ'\mﬂm by SingPass. No signatura Is
required.

DaleiTime;
28/02/2020 13:51

Officer in Charge Of Case:
TP/ TPHQ )

YEO GEAK ENG CECILIA
Contact No.. 63476404

Classificallon Of Case:

Authentication Stamp

Ll ]
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LKK Aulo Conaultants hence notify
the Repairer of the following: I

= To rusurvey beforaiafier spray painting
RELIABLE CARZ PTE LTD | (oresentieotmn
« Parta pricss ora subject ta confimation
8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 #05-50 Premier @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 41 5§79 Third party survey i on & “Without Projudicss sl )|
Contact No.: +65 8166 9797 Fax No.: +65 6385 1711 :m:;q::m‘ |
I subject bo final approval from Insurance Company
Vehicle No.: SLV3110M Model: HONDA FREED rmE}m
Oole:
QTY DESCRIPTION AMO
| Trunklid 7 M 1$S/l! 70/}
| Trunklidlock ¢ A/ :;Jm
2 Trunklid hinge @ $$64.30 X (7 ps 13860 ~
I Trunklid chrome moulding 24280 »
| Trunklid emblem "FREED" 8898 /50
I Trunklid emblem "HYBRID" _~ C' ML 8270 S
| Trunklid emblem "LOGO" .~ 4560 2. 3
I Trunklid innerboard % 38270
| Trunklid inner handle board X 2800
I Rear windscreen moulding (top) X W 42480 «
| Rear windscreen moulding (lower) X 4850 4
| Trunklid westhersirip A 19580 4
| Rearbumper Q& 12320 OS5.Y%
2 Rear bumper retainer @ 5§46.90 X 930
| Rear bumper reflector RH - X 16xd0
I Rear bumper reflector LH =~ X 163440
| Rear end panel M/ 620060
2 Rear bumper bracket @ S$63.60 X 12720 ¥
1 Rear end panel 1op gamish ﬁ Wﬁll ¥ _ .
s02538 [ JOK
Less 20 % (1185,08)
Subtotl 474030 | Yah. ]2
Special Nett Items:
Rear number plulr with casing X 5 'p;ll/’ MLGFH W
Reverse sensor

Sﬁfl x
Rear windscreen s:alant i A{’ﬁ/ H’(Mg "["O
Rear windscreen sealant foam )(_ N -LD.!'H?

Rear bumper clip (set) .~ o4 | qﬁmf %ﬂ

JP\ Subtotal 480,00 .

Labour Charges: . LH%}_ £

To transfer trunklid mechanism 180,00 ©So

To remove and refix rear windscreen glass [ . 180.00 (@@

To check wiring system Aﬂs g0 X AN
To remove and refix reverse sensor system A‘I&r Ly W‘PM' f S - 12000 Yo

To remove and refix rear view camera . 12000 Yo

To remove and repair above parts M 000,00 Zee

To spray painting on affected area % 189’ 9’2,8 3 10000 oo

Subtotal 268000 B,
o 17/ 202

ESTIMATE PARTS AND LABOUR GRAND TOTAL S$ 790030 2 516 /%

209/, RS0



V52020 Adjuster Repor
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coreqno1essorissr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Indusinal Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS/M20003520/GTFINZ
Date: 058/03/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  India International Insurance Pte Lid Policy Na: MCOMOD15
ﬁ:{"““' Vehicle g va11om Insured Vehicle No :  SHA2272T
Date of Loss: 2710212020 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: MCT20020809
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLVa110M
Make & Model. HONDA FREED, 1.5 (A) Engine No: LEB5574682
Reg. Dale: 271122017 (Man, Year: 2017) Chassis No: GB71045566
Colour: White Odomeler: 202102 km
Engine Capacity; 1496 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: MN/A,
Sum Insured (3%): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
Geaneral Condition: Steenng (Serviceabla); Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yas
Handbrake (Sarviceable); Yes Engine Modificabion: Mo  Pre-accident Condibion;
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/65R15 Rear Tyre Size: 185/65R15
Front Lefi Side: Firenza B mm Rear Laft Side: Firanza & mm
Front Right Side: Firenza & mm Rear Rignl Side: Firenza 6 mm
The sbove values represent e remaring yre lreads depth
|COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %!
Paris 5.220.30 1.476.72 3.743.58 [AA|
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labaur 2,680.00 840.00 1,840.00 BB.66
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S5§) 7,900.30 2316.72 5583.58 T0.68
Approved Total (Overriddan) (5§) 1,850.00
Nett Amount (5$) 7,900.30 1,850.00 6,050.30 76.58
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 03/03/2020
1 KAKI BUKIT AVE &
Date Inspacted: 030372020 Inspected Al #01-80
REPAIRER: RELIABLE CARZ PTELTD
Estimated Pariod of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster: XING GUO QIANG Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This repor represents our findings at the fime and place of mspsction stated herain, Such frspechion has been comed out 1o the best of our knowledge and
abulity but any other Rability under any ather circumstances is hevaby axpressly excluded

hitps:/singapore, merimen. com/claima/index cfm Tfusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrptcasaid=0216058extid=3331244CFID=6810839. .
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3572020

Adjuster Raport

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Labour;

Part Source: MRM-SG
Parts: M1-MPY
Repairer's

(Price-denominated Standard List)

|Frint Code: (Unsubmitied, no print-code for SLV3110M)

|\Fllidlty:

Version: 1.0 (Last Syrnnhmn'!;ad, 05 Mar 2020)
HONDA FREED 1.5 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Further Info: llems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk .

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) an all estimate pages, running page numbers with
the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Recommended Parts

No. Oty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *TRUNKLID Buckled 1,898.70FL  *967.90FL
2 1 *TRUNKLID LOCK Not Necessary 242.30FL - FL
3 2 *TRUNKLID HINGE Not Necessary 128 60 FL “.FL
4 1 “TRUNKLID CHROME MOULDING Not Necessary 247 80FL “FL
5 1 “TRUNKLID EMBLEM FREED Necessary BBOBFL  "4560FL
6 1 "TRUNKLID EMBLEM HYBRID Necessary 87.70FL  *5520FL
7 1 *TRUNKLID EMBLEM LOGO Necassary 4560FL *34 30FL
B 1 *TRUNKLID INNER BOARD Mot Necessary 382.70FL *-FL
9 1 *TRUNKLID INNER HANDLE BOARD Not Necessary 28.90FL “.FL
10 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING (TOP) Not Necessary 42 80FL “FL
" o1 *REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING (LOWER) Not Necessary 48 50 FL “FL
12 1 *TRUNKLID WEATHERSTRIP Not Necessary 183.80 FL “.FL
13 1 *REAR BUMPER Deformed 1,223.20FL  *B55.40FL
4 2 *REAR BUMPER RETAINER Not Necessary 93.80FL *-FL
15 1 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR RH Not Necessary 163.40 FL “FL
16 1 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH Not Necessary 163.40FL *“.FL
17 1 *REAR END PANEL Not Necessary 620,60 FL “FL
18 2 *REAR BUMPER BRACKET Not Necessary 127.20FL “.FL
19 1 *REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH Not Necessary 97.40FL “.FL
20 1 "REAR NUMBER PLATE WITH CASING Not Necessary 60.00FS “FS
21 1 *REVERSE SENSOR Not Necessary 250.00F8 s
22 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Necessary 80.00FS  "40.00FS
23 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT FOAM Not Necessary 40.00FS “FS
24 1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIP Necessary 50.00FS  *30.00FS

FeFranchise parl. S=SpcMetl, LeListitemDisc

Sub Total (8§)  6,405.38 1,828.40

- List ltem Discount on L Items 20.00/20.00% (S$) 1.185.08 351.68

Total Parts (S§)  5,220.30 1,476.72

Report was unsubmitted during Lhis prinl-out.

hitps://singapore mermen comiclaimsdindex, cfm Pusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaclion=gen_printrpi&caseid=0216058axtid=3331244CFID=6818326... 22



352020 Adiuster Report
Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellansous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO TRANSFER TRUNKLID MECHANISM New 180,00 60.00
2  TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS New 180.00 100.00
3 TO CHECK WIRING SYSTEM New 80.00 0.00
4  TO REMOVE AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR SYSTEM New 120,00 40.00
5  TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR VIEW CAMERA New 120.00 40.00
6 TOREMOVE AND REPAIR ABOVE PARTS New 1,000.00 200.00
7 TO SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREA New 1.000,00 400,00
Gross Labour Cost (5$) 2,680.00 840,00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-oul.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hitps://singapore. marmen.com'claims/index.cfm Musebor=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpiScaseid=9216058mtid=3331244CFID=681638... 373



